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POSTING DATE:           March 21, 2024 

 

      EXPIRATION DATE:     Until Filled  

 

 

TO:  To All Interested Parties 

 

FROM: Dr. Matthew J. Link, Superintendent 

 

SUBJECT: Posting of Position for Summer 2024 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

 

Please be advised that the following position may be available for Summer 2024: 

 

 Summer Learning Program Instructor - Elementary Level 

• Demonstrates sound instructional practices.  
• Works with the Program Coordinator to implement a summer curriculum.  

which includes: 
▪ Working toward goals based on student need.  

▪ Monitoring data toward achieving those goals. 

• The program will run from July 8 – July 25 from 8am-Noon. 

• 4 hours per day. 

• $30/hour with a one-time completion bonus of $1000 at the end of the teaching 

period 

• Special Ed. Certification Preferred  

• Effective: Summer 2024 

• The position requires the ability to relate to and function effectively with people 

of varying backgrounds and positions as well as strong verbal and written 

communication skills. 

 

  Interested and qualified persons should submit a letter of interest and resume to the 

Human Resources Department, Northern Lehigh School District Administration Office, 1201 

Shadow Oaks Lane, Slatington, PA 18080 or electronically to hr@nlsd.org 

 

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY /AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/TITLE IX EMPLOYER 
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